State of Florida

_M_E--O-A-N-D-U-M- OR, G’ NAL

DATE: December 4, 2001
TO: Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services (Bayd)

FROM: Division of Competitive Services (Isler) pﬁv
Division of Legal Services (Elliott)

RE: Docket No. 011058-TI - Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of IXC
Certificate 7408 issued to Total Call International, Inc. for Violation of Rule 25-
4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

Docket No. 011130-TX - Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of
ALEC Certificate 4769 issued to Easy Phone, Inc. d/b/a Easy Tel, Inc. for Violation
of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications
Companies.

Docket No. 011316-TX - Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of
ALEC Certificate 7626 issued to United Communications HUB, Inc. for Violation of
Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications
Companies.

Please withdraw the recommendations, which were filed yesterday, December 3", on
the above dockets from the December 17, 2001 Agenda Conference. Let me know if you have
any questions.
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